Created by: Dagmara-Patrycja: Ragone
c/o 5021 South La Sedona Circle

Delray Beach, Florida Zip Exempt, near [33484]
Non-Domestic, Without United States
All rights reserved. Without recourse. UCC 1-308

April 5, 2023

Via Certified Mail # 7021 1970 0000 2285 0392
Domestic Return Receipt 9590 9402 7285 2028 4511 12

To:
E.Donate — serving We The People of Palm Beach County as Deputy of Palm Beach County Sheriff Office

Palm Beach County Sheriff Office — Internal Affairs
3228 Gun Club Rd. , West Palm Beach, Florida 33406

AFFIDAVIT OF TRUTH AND FACTS
AND NOTICE OF CLAIM
Your violation of your Oath of Office
Your violation of Constitution of The United States of America
Your Treason against We The People you supposed to
represent

L, living woman Dagmara of family Ragone, one of the People, on this 5th day of April, 2023,
demonstrating credible nature and of lawful age, by my own free will act and deed, in execution

of my will and affirmation does state:

On April 4, 2023 during Palm Beach county public Commissioners meeting that is intended for

We The People come and voice our ideas, concerns, petition to redress grievances etc..
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my Un-a-lien-able Right to Peacefully Assemble, Free Speech and petition public servants to

Redress Grievances guaranteed by 1% Amendment of the Constitution of the United States of

America was trespassed on and violated by you Deputy E.Donate.

1. After I clapped my hands 2 times you walked to me and told me I have to leave the meeting
because Commissioner Weiss said earlier whoever displays signs or claps will be removed.
He did not order you to walk to me and under armed threat remove me from the meeting

room. You did it own of your own free will.

You told me outside ‘he runs this place”

To which I reminded you that “US Constitution runs this place”.

You took an Oath to defend and protect the Constitution of the United States that still

is Supreme Law on this Land.

If Weiss or other man/woman issued any unconstitutional order not only you should not

Why aren’t you honoring an Oath you took???

Why aren’t you defending the Constitution???
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Why are you siding with criminals that violate People’s Unalienable Rights rather

than siding with who you suppose to — We The People???!!!

“Officers” like you are absolute disgrace to this

country!!!!!

When BLM attended Commissioners meetings with signs and being loud they were not kicked

out of the room!!!!
THIS IS RASISM!

2. See meeting video https://discover.pbcgov.org/countycommissioners/Pages/bce-meeting-

videos.aspx?videoid=bcc/2023/20230404-bce-pm-mtg

15min 06 seconds mark — 15min 43 seconds mark Commissioner Weiss saying we can not
hold any displays)
“we can not hold any displays” — that violates 1 Amendment right of freedom of speech
and petition government to redress grievances.

3. When people started yelling questions ‘based on which statue?” and yell to remind Weiss
about Constitution (you took an Oath to uphold!!!) and that we have 1% Amendment right

to free speech he issued threat of armed removal from the room by Sheriff deputies.

Page3of 16



We The People have our Unalienable Right to Peaceful Assembly, Free Speech and petition our

public servants to Redress Qur Grievances guaranteed by 1t Amendment of the Constitution of

the United States of America.

We The People are top authority and government, you are our elected public_servant, paid

by us to provide us with administrative services and above all to protect our Unalienable Rights

guaranteed to us by Constitution —

to which you took an Oath of Office to protect and uphold !

The unalienable rights of the people are the PRIVATE PROPERTY of the People; The Right to
Just Compensation is the PUBLIC PROPERTY of the People, the exercise of which is conductive
to the general interest and protected by The Constitution and the laws made in support thereof,
and; by denying We The People right to Free Speech and Redress Grievances you are
engaging in (included but not limited to):

e Depravation of Rights under color of law (18 USC 242)

¢ Violating your Oath of office (18 USC 1918, 5 USC 7311)

¢ Violating and Suspending U.S. Constitution in Palm Beach county

¢ Violating People’s Un-a-lien-able Rights

e Treason

e Sedition
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e Armed abuse of office

e Armed abuse of authority

e Armed threat of violence

¢ Armed Treason, war against Americans
e Denied provisions in the Constitution
¢ Armed depravation of rights

e Armed coercion under color of law

e Armed trespass against the rights

e Neglect to protect

e Conspiracy

e Criminal Communism

¢ Criminal Fascism

e Duress

e Power over-reaching

¢ Armed Coercion

¢ Malicious prosecution

e Mental anguish abuse

Applicable laws:

4 U.S. Code § 101 - Oath by members of legislatures and officers.
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18 U.S. Code §241 CONSPIRACY AGAINST RIGHTS
If two or more persons conspire to injure, oppress, threaten, or intimidate any person in
any State in the free exercise or enjoyment of any right, they shall be fined under this title

or imprisoned not more than ten years, or both.

18 U.S. Code §242 DEPRIVATION OF RIGHTS
Whoever, under color of any law, statute, ordinance, regulation, or custom, willfully
subjects any person in any State the deprivation of any rights, shall be fined under this

title or imprisoned not more than one year, or both.

18 U.S. Code § 245
Federally protected activities to name a few. The Constitution is the supreme law of the

land and no one has the right to violate the Constitution or Federal Laws.

18 U.S. Code § 1962

Prohibited activities (participating in mount of corruption)

18 U.S. Code § 1031

Major fraud
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18 U.S. Code § 1038

False information and hoaxes

18 U.S. Code § 1341

Frauds and swindles, Subversive Theft, Treason, Sedition, Counterfeiting the securities

42 U.S. Code § 12101 — Findings and purpose

42 U.S. Code §1983 DEPRIVATION OF RIGHTS

Every person who, under color of any statute, ordinance, regulation, custom, or usage, of
any State subjects, or causes to be subjected, any person within the jurisdiction thereof to
the deprivation of any rights, privileges, or immunities secured by the Constitution and

laws, shall be liable to the party injured in an action at law.

42 U.S. Code §1985 CONSPIRACY TO INTERFERE
If two or more persons in any State or territory conspire for the purpose of depriving,
either directly or indirectly any person’s rights the party so injured or deprived may have

an action for the recovery of damages against any one or more of the conspirators.

42 U.S. Code § 3617 - Interference, coercion, or intimidation

42 U.S. Code § 2000a (a). Civil rights act of 1871
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15 U.S. Code § 2 - Monopolizing trade a felony;

Florida Code - TITLE XLVI Crimes

Chapter 839 Offenses By Public Officers And Employees

839.25 Official misconduct.--

(1) "Official misconduct" means the commission of the following act by a public
servant, with corrupt intent to obtain a benefit for himself or herself or another or to
cause unlawful harm to another: knowingly falsifying, or causing another to falsify, any
official record or official document.

(2) "Corrupt" means done with knowledge that act is wrongful and with improper
motives.

(3) Official misconduct under this section is a felony of the third degree, punishable as

provided in s. 775.082, s. 775.083, or s. 775.084.

Whereas Florida Statute 2.01 confirms Florida is a Common Law state, and

Whereas our Founders created a Republican Form of Government to the exclusion of all

others (CFUSA Article 4 Section 4), and
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THEREFORE, I claim you trespassed on my Un-a-lien-able Rights to Free Speech

and petition to Redress Grievances.

I demand restitution in the form of:

1. Public apology

and

. Deputy E.Donate to be suspended from his position without pay for
period of 2 weeks

and

. Deputy E.Donate to go through Constitutional training and provide us
We The People with proof of going through such a training and
passing exam on knowledge of the Constitution that he took an Oath
of Office to uphold.

. If above 3 are not met within 30 days from the day you received
this Affidavit of Claim to be paid to me in lawful money, legal

tender, gold, silver or credited to my account no later than 30 days
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upon receipt of my TRUE BILL following fees that will be bill for

transgression of my rights Deputy E.Donate committed:

[, Dagmara Patrycja Ragone, a living flesh and blood woman, charge these fees for violations of

my God-given rights. This is a copy of my TRUE BILL in commerce.

Trespass and/or Failure to Act — Schedule Trespass by public official(s), police officer(s),
judge(s), attorney(s), Corporation(s)and other fictional entities as well as all others who

desire to contract:

1.VIOLATION OF OATH OF OFFICE: $250,000.00 18 USC 3571, 28 USC 3002(15)
2.ARMED ABUSE OF OFFICE: $250,000.00
3.ARMED ABUSE OF AUTHORITY:: $250,000.00

4.CONSPIRACY TO DEPRIVE ME OF LIFE LIBERTY

OR PROPERTY $250,000.00
5.ARMED THREAT OF VIOLENCE: $250,000.00
6. ARMED COERCION: $250,000.00
7.DENIED PROPER WARRANT(S): $250,000.00 18 USC 3571

8.DENIED RIGHT OF REASONABLE
DEFENSE ARGUMENTS: $250,000.00 18 USC 3571
9.DENIED DEFENSE EVIDENCE (RECORDS): $250,000.00 18 USC 3571

10.DENIED RIGHT TO TRUTH IN EVIDENCE: $250,000.00 18 USC 3571
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11.ARMED VIOLATION OF DUE PROCESS: $250,000.00

12.SLAVERY (Forced Compliance to contracts not held): $250,000.00

13.DENIED PROVISIONS IN THE CONSTITUTION: $250,000.00
14. ARMED TREASON, WAR AGST AMERICANS:  $250,000.00

15.ARMED DEPRIVATION OF RIGHTS

UNDER COLOR OF LAW: $200,000.00
16.EMOTIONAL DISTRESS: $200,000.00
17.MENTAL ANGUISH ABUSE: $200,000.00
18.ARMED TRESPASS: $200,000.00
19.NEGLECT/FAILURE TO PROTECT/ACT: $200,000.00

20.MISAPPROPRIATION OF TAXPAYER FUNDS: $200,000.00
21.VIOLATIONS OF THE UNIVERSAL DECLARATION OF

HUMAN RIGHTSSS-ARMED BREACH OF TRUST: $200,000.00
22.ARMED MALFEASANCE/MALPRACTICE: $200,000.00
23.ARMED MISREPRESENTATION/PERSONAGE: $200,000.00

24 ARMED CONSPIRACY AGAINST RIGHTS: $200,000.00
25.ARMED EXTORTION OF RIGHTS: $200,000.00

26, ARMED WRONGFUL ASSUMPTION

OF STATUS/STANDING: $250,000.00

TOTAL: $ 5,950,000.00
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All claims are stated in US Dollars which means that a US Dollar will be defined, for this
purpose as a One Ounce Silver Coin of .999 pure silver or the equivalent par value as
established by law or the exchange rate, as set by the US Mint, whichever is the higher amount,
for a certified One Ounce Silver Coin (US Silver Dollar) at the time of the first day of default as
set forth herein; if the claim is to be paid in Federal Reserve Notes, Federal Reserve Notes will

only be assessed at Par Value as indicated above.

By silence, Respondent(s) have agreed to the following PROOF OF CLAIM(S), for

determining/calculating actual and compensatory damages due me, Dagmara Ragone.

When invoiced, payment is due 30 days after receipt date unless otherwise indicated.
Make all payments to:

Dagmara Patrycja Ragone

c/0 5021 S. La Sedona Circle

Delray Beach, Florida, Non Domestic, Zip Exempt [RFD 33484]

To All Entities and ENTITIES however named, styled or punctuated:

This Notice of Intent - Fee Schedule is a schedule of mandatory fees instated by the American

First Priority Creditor, Dagmara Patrycja Ragone©, Authorized Representative on behalf of
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DAGMARA RAGONE©, DAGMARA P. RAGONE© and DAGMARA PATRYCJA

RAGONEO.

I, Dagmara Patrycja Ragone©, do hereby set forth fees to be instated in any business dealing
with DAGMARA RAGONE©, DAGMARA P. RAGONE© and DAGMARA PATRYCJA
RAGONE® also including Proper Case Styling, for any business conducted relevant to this
schedule. In the event that invoicing becomes necessary, invoiced amounts are due fifteen days
after day of receipt, unless otherwise indicated. If said fees are not met, it is the right of the
Priority Creditor, Dagmara Patrycja Ragone®©, to refuse or void any form of business
interaction and/or transaction. Fees are subject to change at any time without prior notice and
can be accelerated under UCC 1-305. First Priority Creditor, Dagmara Patrycja Ragone®©, is the
only Authorized Representative to alter, void, and/or enforce said fees and may do so at any
time.

The lien debtors will be responsible for any IRS obligations resulting from the discharge or

cancellation of any debts, as well as earned income resulting from accepted settlements.

Dealing with claims of "Immunity": Any claim of "Immunity" is a fraud, because if valid, it
would prevent removal of officials from office for crimes against the people. Such removal is

authorized (mandated) under U.S. Constitution Article 2, Section IV; as well as 18 USC 241, 42
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USC 1983, 1985, 1986, and other state Constitutions. Precedents of Law established by Court

cases that are in violation of the law, void.

All my sworn facts are true and correct to the best of my memory and all statements are made in

good faith and sworn to under penalty of perjury in common law.

-

e JAL s
Autograph by , / 7 _4/:« G~ f J /2 / VP

:Dagmara-Patrycja; .Ragone:

honorable living woman created in the image of God, see Genesis 1:26-27, Ambassador of Christ, Sui Juris,
Beneficiary of DAGMARA PATRYCJA PRZANOWSKA Cesti Que Vie Trust,

Secured Party Creditor, Principle, Fiduciary, Trustee

“ As Good As Aval” Authorized Representative UCC 3-402(b)(1) for DAGMARA PATRYCJA RAGONE

Non Resident Alien, American State National, Elector, Nontaxpayer as defined by statue

Without prejudice, UCC 1-308, All Rights Reserved

Jurat and Oath
State of Florida, County of Palm Beach

Before me, a notary public, personally appeared : Dagmara Patrycja Ragone , showed me necessary identification, I

witnessed her autograph on this document

on 3 day, month of April, year of our Lord 2023 (Gregorian calendar).
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Commission # HH 294995
Expires November 29, 2026
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Public I}/ota"ry Seal:

NOTICE TO AGENT IS NOTICE TO PRINCIPLE-NOTICE TO PRINCIPLE IS NOTICE TO AGENT
NOTICE TO AGENT IS NOTICE TO PRINCIPLE-NOTICE TO PRINCIPLE IS NOTICE TO AGENT
NOTICE TO AGENT IS NOTICE TO PRINCIPLE-NOTICE TO PRINCIPLE IS NOTICE TO AGENT

CC:

Governor of Florida — Ron DeSantis
State of Florida, The Capitol, 400 S. Monroe St. Tallahassee, FL 32399-0001

Attorney General of Florida — Ashley Moody
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State of Florida, PL-01 The Capitol, Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050

Florida Commission of Ethics
The Florida Commission on Ethics
P. O. Drawer 15709, Tallahassee, FL 32317-5709

President Donald J. Trump
Mar-a-Lago, 1100 S. Ocean Blvd. Palm Beach, FL 33480

Space Force

*Gen. Chance Slatzman — Chief of Space Operations

*Gen. David Thompson - Vice Chief of Space Operations

*Cmsgt. Roger Towberman ~ Chief Master Sergeant of the Space Force

*Frank Kendall - Secretary of the Air Force

*Leah G. Lauderback — Director of Intelligence, Surveillance and Reconnaissance
*Space Force Investigations Department

2020 U.S. Space Force Pentagon, Suite 4E858, Washington, DC 20330-2000

Northcommand

*Gen. Glen D. VanHerck

*Lt. Gen. A.C. Roper

*Rear Adm. Dan L. Cheever
*Sgt. Maj. James K. Porterfield

250 Vandenberg Street, Building 2, Suite B0160, Peterson Space Force Base, CO 80914-3808

US Central Command

*Commander, General Michael E. Kurilla

*Deputy Commander, Lt. Gen. Gregory M. Guillot

*Senior Enlisted Leader, Fleet Master Chief Derrick "Wally" Walters
7115 South Boundary Boulevard, MacDill AFB, FL 33621-5101

U.S. Southern Command

*Gen. Laura J. Richardson

*Vice Adm. Alvin Holsey

*Maj.Gen. Scott A. Jackson
*Maj.Gen. Rafael A. Ribas
*Command Sgt. Maj. Benjamin Jones
9301 NW 33rd St, Doral, Fla. 33172

U.S. Special Operations Command

* Commander - U.S. Army Gen. Bryan P. Fenton

* Command Sergeant Major - U.S. Army Command Sgt. Maj. Shane W. Shorter
* Deputy Commander - U.S. Navy (SEAL) Vice Adm. Collin P. Green

* Vice Commander - U.S. Marine Corps Lt. Gen. Francis L. Donovan

7701 Tampa Point Blvd, MacDill Air Force Base, Florida 33621

US Marshalls Headquarters
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Director Ronald L. Davis
1215 S Clark St, Arlington, VA 22202

Southern District of Florida (S/FL)
U.S. Marshal: Gadyaces S. Serralta
Federal Courthouse Square

400 N. Miami Avenue, 6th Floor
Miami, FL 33128 (786) 433-6340

Provost Marshal General
*Maj. Gen. Duane R Miller
*Sgt. Maj. Casey L. Freeman

2800 Army Pentagon. Washington, DC 20310-2800

This is The End of this affidavit.
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Give Us Feedback

- K} Report Misconduct

Employee Misconduct Form
Fields marked with an * are required

M You Ax ooy awamsan e an sy e - » S kAR e S by e

Flnﬂhme Lutch

Dagmara Ragone

—

m Mdma cuy ' dp

¢ 5021 S La Sedona Circle Celray Beach 33484

§7sof 1000 Character(s) leh 88 of 100 Character(s) left 5 of 10 Character(s) left

May we call you for more Home Phone C.ll Phone Emall *

e
| 5617889100 | dagmararagone@icioud.com

% Yes s A

No 15 of 15 Character(s) feft 5 of 15 Charactef(s) left Gender
Date of Birth © Femaio

06/01/1976 | = Male
it e - NA

incident Detalis: I R e

PBSO Case or Event # Dm of Incldont Tlmo of lncldont

| 04/0412023 1420

200!20Chamcter(s)hft 2 E et e s e e 5;:;10 Ms)bﬂ
Incident Location Address

i PBC Commissioners public mesting - 301 N. Olive Ave, West Paim Beach, 33401

925 of 1000 Character(s) loft
Reason For Complaint: *

CTYOUTOOK an Uatn 1o deTena ana  proteet e Uonsmunon or me UNied States mar suiis Sapréme Caw on g Cangy;

* if Weiss or other man/woman issued any unconstitutional order not only you should not follow it but you should arrest
themitinsy

Why aren’t you honoring an Qath you took?777

Why aren't you defending the Constitution???

Paim Beach Shorifh Ofﬂco Employu lnfo

smploy..nmé' - © IDNumber

(o S i Sy g

E Donate g i

AN

910 100 Character(s) left 8 of 6 Charactsr(s) left
nuuwnmmmwomm

E Palm Beach county Commissioners bu:tdlng 301 N. Olive ave, West Palm Beach, 33401

O—

17 of 100 Character(s) left

Witness info: (if available)




lrldd.ntbﬂllll

Pmcmormn Data of incident Time of tncidant

i - — B S N
wo412023 11420 §
2-6'& 20 Chaacter(s) left o ' 5 of 10 Character(s) leh
incident Location Address
PBC Comrnlssmners publie moeﬂng 301 N Ollve Ave West Palm Beach 33401 i

925 of 1000 charuchr(s) left
Reason For Complaint; *

YOU (00K 8N LUan 10 aeang dana protect e’ LONSTHIUON 37 e Unied STtes Tar sui s Supreme Law on s Camy; i

|

It Weiss or other man/woman issued any unconstitutional order niot only you should not follow it but you should arrest
. themitu

Why aren't you honoring an Oath you took??7

Ry ——

Why aren't you defending the Constitution?2?

c

mmsw.mmmulm

Empiloyse Name * o 1D Number

= - I
91 of 100 Character(s) lsh ’ ) 6 of 8 Character(s) left
Dbm:ﬂbmumIDWon

Pnlm Beach oounty Commassloners building 301 N Olrve ave, Wesl Pa!m Baach 33401

17 or 100 Charactef(s) laft

Sorvernsd

Witness ln!o (f availabie)
Name Phone

CindyFalo DiComado | 9045013082 |
' § of 16 Character(s) left
Address

1000 of 1000 Character(s) left
Recaptcha

i v 'm not a robot rec%c

!
|
i theads

lmmmmmmmmmmummm
1o the best of my knowledge and recollection.




